FALGUNI DEBNATH
SENIOR LEGAL OFFICER

COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO

January 8, 2019
Sent by e-mail

FALGUNI DEBNATH
AVOCATE PRINCIPALE

COUR D’APPEL DE L'ONTARIO

M49919 - Canadian Environmental Law
Association; Environmental Defence Canada
Inc.; Sisters of Providence of St. Vincent de
Paul

Joseph F. Castrilli/ Richard Lindgren

Canadian Environmental Law Association
1500-55 University Ave.

Toronto, ON M5J 2H7

castrillij@sympatico.ca
r.lindgren@sympatico.ca

M49949 - David Suzuki Foundation

Joshua Ginsberg/ Randy Christensen
Ecojustice Environmental Law Clinic - at the
University of Ottawa

216-1 Stewart Street

Ottawa, ON K1N 6N5
[ginsberg@ecojustice.ca
rchristensen@ecojustice.ca

M49968 - United Conservative Association

Ryan Martin, Steven Dollanksy, and Justine Bell
McLennan Ross LLP

600 McLennan Ross Building

12220 Stony Plain Road

Edmonton, AB T5N 3Y4

rmartin@mross.com

sdollansky@mross.com

M49970 - Assembly of First Nations

Stuart Wuttke/ Jeremy Kolodziej
Assembly of First Nations

55 Metcalfe Street, Suite 1600
Ottawa, ON K1P 6L5
swuttke@afn.ca
JKolodziej@afn.ca

M49974 - Canadian Taxpayers Association

R. Bruce E. Hallsor, Q.C.
Crease Harman LLP

800 - 1070 Douglas Street
Victoria, BC V8W 2C4
BHallsor@crease.com

Re: C65807 (M49919-M49949-M49968-M49970-M49974)

Reference Re Greenhouse Gas Pollution Pricing Act

Dear Counsel:

| am writing to advise that your organization will be granted leave to intervene on this
reference on consent of the parties. As such, you are not required to attend to argue your motion
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on Tuesday, January 15, 2019. You will be advised once the order regarding interventions has
been issued.

With regards,
ﬁ_\MML.

Falguni Debnath
Senior Legal Officer

Copy:
Joshua Hunter/ Andrea Bolieiro/ Padraic Ryan-Ministry of the Attorney General, Constitutional Law
Branch - joshua.hunter@ontario.ca; andrea.bolieiro@ontario.ca; Padraic.Ryan@ontario.ca

Sharlene Telles-Langdon/Brooke Sittler/Mary Matthews/Neil Goodridge/Ned Djordjevic - Department of
Justice Canada - sharlene.telles-langdon@justice.gc.ca; Brooke.Sittler@justice.gc.ca;
Mary.Matthews@justice.gc.ca; Neil.Goodridge @justice.gc.ca; Ned.Djordjevic@justice.gc.ca
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